



# Girls Global Academy

# Minutes

# GGA Zoom Board Meeting

Budget Discussion and Votes

Date and Time Wednesday May 28, 2025 at 6:30 PM

# Location

Rachel Charles is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: Board Meeting Budget Vote Time: May 28, 2025 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89420394470?pwd=HdPExblwTLVVWfmCJNfZloiRTEn1kI.1 Meeting ID: 894 2039 4470 Passcode: 676963 \_\_\_\_ One tap mobile +13017158592,,89420394470#,,,,\*676963# US (Washington DC) +13052241968,,89420394470#,,,,\*676963# US \_\_\_\_ Dial by your location • +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) • +1 305 224 1968 US • +1 309 205 3325 US • +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) • +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) • +1 646 931 3860 US • +1 253 205 0468 US • +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
Meeting ID: 894 2039 4470
Passcode: 676963
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kqlYapOVH

# **Trustees Present**

Andria Wisler (remote), Anita Johnson (remote), Beth Blaufuss (remote), Brian Holden (remote), Jessica Giles (remote), Karen Dresden (remote), Laura Bartos (remote), Lauren Johannesson-McCoy (remote), Maria Miller (remote), Rachel Charles (remote), Ricardo Chapa (remote), Wilnie Petrash (remote)

# Trustees Absent

Ivory Perkins, Max Levasseur, Nia Spencer

# **Ex Officio Members Present**

Karen Venable-Croft (remote)

# **Non Voting Members Present**

Karen Venable-Croft (remote)

# **Guests Present**

Elizabeth Pillion (remote)

# I. Opening Items

#### A. Call the Meeting to Order

Andria Wisler called a meeting of the board of trustees of Girls Global Academy to order on Wednesday May 28, 2025 at 6:33 PM.

# B. Record Attendance

# II. Academic Excellence

# A. SY24-25 ASPIRE metrics

Karen Venable-Croft provided an update on the Aspire metrics for Girls Global Academy, noting that 18 metrics are being tracked, with 7 showing potential improvement by June. The current simulation shows a 27 percentage point improvement, up from 24 last year, though some data is still unavailable. Karen explained that 84% of students took DC CAP exams, and the administration received an excellent rating from an audit. The team discussed challenges with the MAP assessment participation rate and advanced coursework requirements, with Karen noting that students must both enroll in full academic year and complete industry-specific assessments to count towards participation rates.

# B. Aspire Improvement Plan

The board discussed the current status of Aspire metrics, confirming a 24% achievement rate after excluding certain metrics due to denominator changes and a lack of graduating students. Karen Dresden presented a framework for an improvement plan focused on key metrics, including attendance, high school transition, college acceptance rates, and academic growth, with the Academic Committee set to review strategies by June 20th.

Due to pressing requirements by the PCSB 5-Year vote, the board discussed shifting from a strategic plan to an Aspire improvement plan. The Academic Committee will develop over the summer. They have already drafted a framework for Karen VC and her team to build off of using the metrics highlighted at the 5/3 retreat. The plan will focus on SY 25-26 data, and the board discussed how to get data to the board to monitor. Karen VC and her team are implementing a new summer program and leaning into pathways and project-based instruction. Instructional coaching this year has demonstrated improvement in the students.

For the PCSB vote on June 2, Karen plans on presenting on lessons learned, early intervention strategies (9th grade), paying attention to subgroups and personalized attention, data recognition, and making decisions based on data (weekly sessions, progress reports). Her team is simplifying to ensure students can meet metrics. The team agreed to focus on concrete plans rather than simulations for the upcoming PCSB meeting.

# **III. Community Engagement**

# A. Enrollment Status

Maria reported that enrollment has reached 73% of the target of 185 students, with 135 students registered, and Karen explained that while 9th grade enrollment is lower than other grades, it's trending better than last year's 43% at this time, with the team working to increase summer enrollments.

# **IV. Finance and Facilities**

# **Budget**

Elizabeth Pillion from EdOps joined the call to present the budget.

The board discussed the Financial Corrective Action Plan (FCAP) implemented through 2029, with Laura explaining it was triggered by decreased enrollment, private grant dependence, and high occupancy costs. Karen reported improved financial metrics, including 81 days of cash on hand and a debt service coverage ratio of 2.14, significantly better than the required 1.15. The board learned they can endorse rather than approve the 5-year plan, and Elizabeth noted there's flexibility to submit a more optimistic budget on June 25th if financial conditions improve.

Elizabeth and Karen discussed the revised school schedule and staffing model, which was designed to be conservative and accommodate a potential increase in enrollment. They explained that the first step with additional funding would be to increase staff salaries, followed by potentially adding more staff if enrollment reaches 175 students. Karen Venable-Croft shared that staff reductions had been communicated, with notifications sent to those not continuing at the school, and that salary increases were contingent on budget approval. The team emphasized that fewer staff would impact the school, but they were confident they could still run their program and ensure students obtain the necessary graduation credits.

The board discussed a conservative budget plan for the upcoming fiscal year, which includes reducing staff positions from 13 to 10 and increasing class sizes to accommodate a 162-student enrollment. The plan involves cohorting students, implementing more IB curriculum, and offering fewer electives. Elizabeth presented a revenue overview, noting a \$905,000 decrease from the previous year's anticipated numbers, but highlighted potential increases in earned fees and rental income.

The board agreed to endorse the 5-year budget plan per PCSB's requirement, with plans to review and approve an updated budget in June.

Beth Blaufuss made a motion to endorse the 5 year budget plan as submitted. Maria Miller seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call	
Maria Miller	Aye
Max Levasseur	Absent
Jessica Giles	Aye
Wilnie Petrash	Aye
Beth Blaufuss	Aye
Lauren Johannesson-McCoy	Aye
Ivory Perkins	Absent
Ricardo Chapa	Aye
Nia Spencer	Absent
Anita Johnson	Aye

Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye

#### V. Governance

# A. Selecting officers for the board for next year

The board discussed upcoming officer elections, with Beth announcing that three officer positions are open due to rotating off: vice chair, treasurer, and secretary. Beth requested board members to consider serving as officers or nominating others (please mention this to that person before nomination). Notify Andria by June 16th with officer nominations. Beth also requested that each person talk to someone they know about the board and recommend names by email to Beth by June 23rd.

# **VI. Executive Director Report**

# A. ED Report

Due to time constraints, this item was not presented. Board members were requested to read the Executive Director's report, which was included in the agenda.

# **VII. Executive Session**

# A. Move to executive session

Beth Blaufuss made a motion to Adjourn the meeting and move to executive session to discuss contract negotiation.

Ricardo Chapa seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

# **VIII. Closing Items**

# A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:09 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Rachel Charles

# Documents used during the meeting

- DRAFT GGA Plan for ASPIRE Improvement.pdf
- Community Engagement Committee Enrollment Update.pdf
- SY2025-2026 Enrollment Summary .pdf
- GGA SY25-26 5 Year Budget Summary.pdf
- GGA SY25-26 5 Year Budget Summary Bullets LB.pdf
- ED Report May 28.pdf
- GGA Academic Committee 052225.pdf

This meeting is governed by the Open Meetings Act. Please address any questions or complaints arising under this meeting to the Office of Open Government at <u>opengovoffice@dc.gov</u>.